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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIY, COMSERVATION COMMISSION
O0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND- OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
November 29, 1972

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Dugan Prodiiction
Corporation to commingle gas
production prior to metering,

Case No. 14854
San Juan County, New Mexico ‘

Vuvvvvvvv

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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MR. STMETS: Case 4854. Application of Dugan :
Production Corporation to commingle gas production’prior to

metering, San Juan County, Hew Mexico. call for appearances

MR, DUGAN: Thomas,A._Dugan, owner of Dugan Production
Corporation.
| MR. STAMETS: Mr. bugan, you were sworn in a previous
case. Let the record show Mr. Dugan vas sSworn in the previous
case and is still éworn. |

MR,‘DUGAN: I have two exhibits; Exhibit-1 is just a
map showing the layéu; of the Raven area of ﬁipeline and Exh;bit
> is a plot of the wells on the Pét, Inc. lease. Referring to
Exhibit .1, El paso's gathering system ends invSectiOn 35 of
Township 28 Noxth, 14 West, and a private line was laid from
‘that point on to connec£ three wéils in 1967. Two of these
weiié'havg since been abandoned, and there‘is one well:currently
producing through this system. W

MR. STARMETS: Which well is that?

res

yUGRii: That's the Gailup well in the Northwest of

MK.
Section 26,28,15 which is called the Pet, Inc. #1. Since that
time, we have developed‘some éhéliow prb&uction from the
pictured-cliff formation at a depth ranging from 550 to 700 feet
and we are desirous to connect these wells to our gathering

system and install Ebmpression so that they may be produced.

L referring to Ixhibit 12, these wells of the 1.7, 8 &5
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indicated on Exhibit 2 where ﬁhe& range from 667 mcf per day —]
éalcﬁlated alssolute open flow down to 55 mcf per day. The
shut-in preSsures range from 98 psi to 130 psi. We plan to
install a two—stage‘bbmpreséoryana prodﬁce with a small amount
of gases in this ghallow resexrvolir, and ve aré’iequesting that
we not be required to metér gas fyom each individualvwell, eéch
individﬁa;“picturéd-cliff well, We will meter the gas from éhg
Géilup well that.is still currently producing,andrthe total gas
will be metered by El Paso at the exchange point in Section 35,

28 North, 14 West. That's the reason for it is the Commission

‘$15,060 worth of gas. That would be gross value of the gas; and

>involved and the swall amount of gas and the cost of metering,
of purchasing ahd maintaining meteriné eguipméﬁf.

MR. STAMETS: How much gas do you éntiéipaﬁe being
producedvfrom these four wells? (
MR. DUGAN: Well,tl'm antlgipating’;hat there is 50

million undexr each 160 acxre tract there, which is roughly

when you subtract royalties, operating costs, and completion

costs, why it brings it down to a fairly lov net production, net

o mee o aY )
profits fyom the opcraticn. -

MR. STAMETS: How long did you figure it would téke
you to produce reserves undex these wells?

MR, DUGAN: Well, I hope that the wells Qilifproduce
at a fairly good rate; and by instélling two-stage compressioﬁ,

~

plan to bring'the pressures down to'io 1bs. or so, the well

1 plan to bring the presser®® T

——
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1,,"of the gas?

19

head pressures; and I estimate three to four years. Hopefglly,
we'll have, well, $60;060 worthléf gas, $70,000 worth ﬁétal.‘

MR, STAMETS: fou have five wells in this little pool,
is that correct? -

MR. DUGAN: ;We}l, actually é%ere are six wells. The
Pet, Inc. #4‘is a pretty poor well, I -doubt if i{il connect it
‘to_the syétem. »Théf;s the one in the Northééég c&ége£7§f726.wwv
The Other‘Wellé I plan to connect to the systenm,

| MR. STAMETS:’ What do;s a metexr run cost?

MR. DUGAN: A meter run and meter temperature recorder
costs in the neighborhood of $4,000.00,

MR, STAMETS: And you are calculating the gross valiie
of the gas at $50,000?

MR. DUGAN: Yes.,

MR, STAMETS: So if you had to buy metéré and had no

recovery to the value, the nleters would be more than the value

MR. DUGAN: Well, it‘é getting clbsé, ahd then there
afe some operating costs iﬁvblved in operating the meters.
MR. SEAMETS: You woula have to -operate these meters
yoursel £? | | | |

MR. DUSAN: Oh, yes.  El Paso has reéfused to connect
the we}ls, which is obvious. They couldn't afford to lay out

there, Total gas, of course, is metered by El Paso at the

exchange point in Section 35, 238,14,
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MR, STAMETS: What is the ownership of the land that.

these wells were located Qn?
MR. DUGAN: - It's one basic lease that I own 100% at

this point, and it's all to the Navajo Reservation, which is

common royalty. o |

that's

MR. STAMETS: So ‘common” Navajo?

MR. DUGAN: Yes,

MR, STAMETS: How will you estimate the gas coming

from each of the individual wells?

MR. DUGAN: I plan to have a portable meter of some
type that I can ‘go around and periodically check the producﬂion~
on a 24-hour basis from each well.

MR. STAMETS: How often do you propose to do this?

MR, DUGAN: Not’Very'often. Once a(year-unless I have
YOu know, unless there is some obvious problems out there, why,
I plan to do.i§>jh§t once a yesg:

‘.MR. STAMETS: Will you be in the field often endugh to
determine that ali of ;gé wells are producing inlbrder éc allécat

the monthly production?

MR. DUGAN: Well, of course, the only real check we'll

have is what we are actually producing and selling to El Paso;

bnd if that varies by a great amount; then we'll start doing some

checking; but if it doesn't, @hy we won't, Of course, we'll have

Lo take some tests at the outstart to determine ratio between the

vells so that we can allocate the gas from the start.
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MR. STAMETS: And you would have no objection to
submittiné copies of your portable meter tests to the CommiSsion
wheﬂ'you‘gOt these things?

MR.”DUGAN: No, sir.‘

MR. STAMETS: If your application were denied

- - T

w&ﬁi&uhévé”téwﬁé£é£rfheséiwells’individually, what would the
outcone of this be?
 CMR. DUGAN: Well, I know that I couldn't buy any

equipment, so I'd start looking around for some second-hand -
stuff; and then if I can find that at a 10w enough cost, I'd
probably go aheéd. So I'm not going to buy new equipment,

| MR, STAMETS: Have yéu priced second+hand équipment
as yet? .

"MR. DﬁCANE No4, 1 haven't,

" MR. STAMETS: Is this pool fully develobed at_this_
time?

MR, DUGAN:‘jWell,;probably not. I think there is some
other locations'on‘my lease and possibly.a few, one or two, on
off-set leases, but I doubt that they'd ever be drilled.

MR, STAMETS : Have‘you.potentialled any of these wells
to see what they would make at this 10 1b. nreccure?

"MR, DUGAN: I produced the $#2 well for about two weeks

and it looks like it would probably make 50 or 60 mcf a day.

That's the one in the Northeast quarter of 46, you know, for

zslggtended rate.
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A

MR. STAMETS: Is that about averége?
 MR. DUGAN: No, I think some of the other wells will .
be better than»that.
| MR. STAMETS: What do you expect the moét to be, a
hundred‘mcf_per day?
| MR, DUGAN: Yes. I hope to make a half million a day’
from all the wells, That's the way I've sized the pompieésor.
MR, STMMETS: Is this pbol‘nameé?
MR. DUGAN: No.
MR. STAMETS: Would you propose a name for it if -
MR, DUGAN: No, I haven't proposed.dne.v i don't knOw(
whether the State has or not. | |

' MR. STAMETS:. Do you have z rame that you think ‘should

\
MR. DUGAN: How about "Poorboy Fissure"? \\\

MR, STAMETS: Poorboy Fissure. Are there any other
questions of this witness? You may be excused. Any statements

in thie cz2s2? Case 4654 will be taken under advisement,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

1, JANET RUSSELL, a Court preporter, in and for_the.County

of Bernalillo. state of Nev Mexico, @O0 nereby certify that the

foregoing and,attached Transcript of Hearing before the New

Mexico 0il consexvation commission was reported by me; and

that the same is a true and correct record of the said

prOceedings‘to the pest of MY knowlédge; skill and ability.
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“BEFORE: Elvis A. Utz,

_ BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Wednesday, November 1, 1972

/

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Dugan Production Case No. 4854
Corporation to commingle gas
production prior to metering, San
Juan County, New Mexico.

(P . P

Examiner

F3eTN
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last night too late to get here and so he asked for a

'COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

| foregoing and attaéhed Transcript of Hearing before the New

MR. UTZ: Case 4854, therapplication of Dugan
Production Corporation to commingle gas production prior to
metering, San Juan County, New Mexico. I had a telephone call

from Mr. Dugan this morning and he got stuck out in the field

continuance and it will be continued to Novemker 29th, 1972.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss
I, JOHN DE LA ROSA, Court Reporﬁer, in and for the County

of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the

Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me; and that’
the same is a true.and correct record of the said proceedings

to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

QLQQW Do Lou Fooe

COURT REPORTER

PR
Ay Boving Gil Lonserve
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EXAMINER HEARING

SANTA FE ,NEW MEXICO

Hearing Date NOVEMBER 1, 1972 9 A M.

TIME:

REPRESENTING

LOCATION _




GOVERNOR

! : . . BRUCE KING
‘ OiL CONSBSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO e MISSONER
P.0. 30X z:; ;smu FE MEMBER
STATE GEOLOGIST
, A.L.PORTER,JR.
» Decerber 19, 1972 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR |
- gk :
n
: Re: Case No. 4854
Mr. Thomas A. Dugan - order. N ' o
Dugan Production Corporation order. ¥o. R=4453 o
Post Office Box 234 . Applicant:
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 ’
Dugan Production Coxp.
{> Dear Sir:
?i Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above—referénced
& g Commission order recently entered in the subject case.
w Very truly you;b, ; <
“52;/-¢7{fii)/.ﬁf§:»{(;2
S

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director +=°

ALP/ir
i Copy of oxder also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artesia OCC

Aztec OCC X

Other
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 4854
Oxder No. R-4453

APPLICATION OF DUGAN PRODUCTION
CORPORATION TO COMMINGLE GAS
PRODUCTION PRIOR TO METERING,.
'SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 29,
1972, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

NO?, on this 19th day of December, 1972, the Commission,
a guorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1)} That due public notice having been glven as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of “this cause and the
subiject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Dugan Production Corporation, is
the owner operator of the Pet. Inc. lease in Sections 25, 26, 35,
and 36, Township 28 North, Range 15 West, NMPM, San Juan Colnty,
New Mexico. \ . ’

(3} That the applicant has completed 6 wells on zaid lease
in a non—prorated undesignated Pictured Cliffs Pool, and one
well in the Ojo Gallup Pool, and is the sole operator in said
pools.

(4) “That the appllcant proposes to install a low pressure

plpe.l.ln\., system o gauxc.x. tne LJLUUULLJ.UH froit said welis, and o
compress the production for sale into a high pressure pipeline.

(5) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle the
gas produced from the aforesald Pictured Cliffs gas wells, to
‘meter the Gallup gas production, an& to combine it with the
Pictured Cliffs vroduction for sale through a single sales
meter, determining the total Pictured Cliffs gas production by
means of subtraction, with allocation to the individual wells
on the basis of periodic well tests.




“2—
Casc Ho. 4854
Order No. R-4453

(6) That gas reserves under the Pet, Iac. lease in the
aforesaid Pictured Cliffs gas pool are of a low marginal nature
" and that to require metering of the production from the Pictured
Cliffs walls could seriously affect the practicability of the
proposed project. _

-
!I
{7) That the ownership of all welis in each of the afore- | I
sald two gas pools is common throughout, including working . : B :
interest, royalty interest, and overriding royalty intexest.
{8) That approval of the'applicatidn will permit the ‘

production of gas which might not otherwise be recovered and
will not harm correlative rights nor cause waste.

‘IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Dugan Production Corporation, is
hexeby authorized to cormmingle, prior to measurement, the -
Plctured Cliffs gas production from its wells on the Pet. Inc.
lease, in Sections 25, 26, 35, and 36, Township 28 North, Range
15 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mex1co.

(2) That the applicant is further authorized to commingle
the production of its Pet. Inc. lease Well No. 1 located in
Unit D of Section 26 of said Township and Range, Ojo-Gallup Pool,
x «8an Juan County, New Mexico, after metering, with the commingled
p ~Pictured Cliffs Pool production. :

G s O et s ST i, e

£ (3) That the commingled production shall be metered, the ‘

f ‘ metered production from the Ojo~Gallup Pool subtracted, and the : -

remainder allocated to the individual wells in accordance with
& the most recent well tests required under (4) below.

Car A

5 (4) That within 30 days after the date of connection of
: ~ . il any Pictured Cliffs Pool weil to the applicant's Pet. Inc.

: lease commingled gathering system, and during the months of
April and October, thereafter, the operator shall conduct a
productivity test on said well. The test shall be cotiiducted
in a manner approved by the supervisor of the Commission's
Aztec district office and shall be under conditions closely
approximating normal production conditions.

.. PROVIDED" ‘HOWEVER, that the Secretarv-Director of the Com-.-
mission may approve an extension of the test period when an
; application for the same has been received and the evidence
' indicates that such extension is warranted.

A R

: (5) Copiés of all productivity tests required under (4)
above shall be submitted to the Commi351on s Aztec district
office.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New-Mexico, on the déy and year herein-
above designated. — o

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

C
‘RUOé/%;;Z, Chairman

,
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Hes

4 o
r & Secretary °

SEAIL

dx/

T ——— - - B
..3..
Case No. 4854
Ordexr No. R-4453
(6)/ That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem neces-
sary. : . S




Docket No. 28-72

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - NOVEMBER 29, 1972

9 A,M, - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM, "
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FEA,NEW MEXICO

. The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stameta, Examiner, or EJvis
A. Utz,/Kiternate Examiner: , .
7

~

CASE 4854: (Continued from the November 1, 1972 Examiner Hearing)

- Application of Dugan Production Corporation to commingle gas produc-
tion prior to metering; San Juan. County, New Mexico. Applicaant, in
\\\\ the" above—styled cause, seeks authority to commingle gas produced
from wells locaied im Sectionc-25, 26, .35, and 36, Township 28 North,
-Range 15 West, undesignated Pictured: Cliffs gds pool, San Juan County,
"New Mexico, prior to metering said gas, as an exception to Ru;e 403
of the Commission Rules and Regulations. o

e e e s s e

i CASE 4860: (COntinued from the November 14, 1972 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Cralg Folson for an unorthodox oil well location,

Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant; in the above-styled cause,

‘ . seeks authority ‘to drill a vell-to test the Queen formation at an

ad : unorthodox oil well location 1340 feet from the South-line and 1300
L ‘feet from the East line of-'Section 12, Township 13 Soiith, Range 31
East, Caprock—Queen Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 4857: (Continued to November 29, 1972 Examiner Hearing)
R Een ] .

Application of Perry R. Bass for ‘an unorthodox location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled" cause, seeks approval

: , for an unorthodox gas well location for his Big Eddy" Well No. 7

: located 660 feet from the South line and 1980 Seet from the East

: ' line of Section 19, Township 20 South, Range 31 East, Maroon Cliffs-

, Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, with the E/Z of said Sec-

i o tion 19 to be dedicated to the well. '

~CASE &866' Application of Roger C. Hanks for aalt water disposal, lLea County,
New Mexico. Applicant;”in the" aDove—sLj;cd cguse; seeks authority
te dispose of produced salt water in the Devonian formation through
perforations between 13,000 - to 13,300 feet in his Graham Well No. 1
located in Unit P of Section- 29; Township 16 South, Range 36 ERast,

East Shoe Bar—Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 4867: Application of Superior 0il Company for‘~ompulsory pooling, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applirant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order, ponling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation
underlying the §/2 of Section 7, Township 23 South, Range 27 East,
South Carlsbad Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a
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j 4 (Case 4867 continved from page 1)

well to be drilled 810 feet from the South lime and 1980 feet
from the West line of said Section 7. Also to be considered will
be the costs of drilling said well, a charge for the riek involved,
a4 provision for the allocation of actual operating costs," and the
establiehment of charges for supervision of said well,

f, o o ChSEv4868:_‘App11cation of The Wiser 0il Company for a waterflood project, Lea
; ' County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above=styled cause, secks
authority to inatitute a waterflood _project by the injection of
water into the Drinkard formation through its Downes "D" Well No. 1
located in Unit K of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,

Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

S . CASE 4869: Application of Claude C, Kennedy for the amendment of Order %o. R-4263

S - and for the revocation of Commission Order NSL-586, McKinley County,
- New Mexico., Applicant. in the above-styled causeé, seeks the amend-

‘ment of Order No. R-4263 to require that all wells drilled within the
Lone Pine Dakota "D" Unit be drilled on locations no closer than 330
feet from tlie boundary of the quarter-gquarter section im which any
such well is located, and to prohibit the transfer of allowable to
any well located closer than 1320 feet from the outer boundary of the

- unit area. Applicant further requests the revocation of Commission
Order No. NSL-586 dated November 1, 1972, which order authorized

; : : Tenneco 011l Company to drill its proposed Lone Pine Dakota '"D' Unit

i % : Nbo. 29 well at a location 2300 feet from the South.iine and 1450 feet

. : from the West line of Section 8, Township 17 Notth, Range 8 West,

Lone Pine-Dakota "D" 01l Pool, McKinley COunty. New Mexico.

i CASE'4835: (Continued and readvartiaed)

Application of Texas 011 & Ges Corporation for compulaory poC lin,
Eddy County, ‘Néw Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks ‘an order pooling all mineral interests from ‘the surface of

““the ‘ground down to and including the Pennsylvarian formation under-
lying the S/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 26 Raat, South

- Cawlsbad Field atea, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dsdicated to a
well to be drilled- 660 feet from the South line end 1980 feet from
the East line of said Section 13. Also to be concidarad will be the
coats of drilling said well, a charge for the risk invélved, a provi-
sion for the allocation of actual operating costs, and the establish-
ment of charges for supervieion of said well.

CASE 4870: Application of Sun 01l Company for an unorthodox 1ocacion, Lea County,
v New Mexico. Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to
drill its proposed U. D. Sawyer Welli No, 10 at an unorthodox location
986 feet from the South line and 1000.5 feet from the Bast line of
Section 27, Township 9 South, Range 36 East, Crossroads-Devonian Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico.
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CASE 4871: Application of Samedan 01l Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks
approval of the Langlie-Mattix "B-4" Penrose (Queen) Unit Area, com-
prising 240 acres, more or less, of Federal lands in Sections 17
and 18, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 4872: Application of Samedan 0il Corpdfation for a waterflood project,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks
authority to institute a waterflood project by the injection of water
into thé Queen formation through two wells in its Langlie~Mattix
"B-4" Unit Area, lLanglie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexice..

CASE 4862: (Continued and readvertised)

Application of Adobe 0il Company for a non-standard gas proration
unit and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 520-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the NE/4, SE/4, E/2 SW/4, N/2 NW/4, and
SE/4 NW/4 of Sectisn 11, Townshipn23 South, Range 24 Rast, Rock Tank-
Upper Morrow and Rock Tank—Lower Morrow Gas Pools, Eddy County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox
location 660 feet from the South line and 330 feet<from the East

line of said Section 1l.

CASE,4863: zContinued and readvertised)

Application of C & K Petroleum Inc. for an unorthodox well location,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be located 660 feet
from the South and West lines, or in the alternative, 990 feet from
the South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 18, Town-
ship 18 South, Range 26 East, West Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to a standard proration unit comprising
‘the S/2 of said Section 18.

CASE _4873: Appliééiibh of Mountain States Petroleum Corporation for gas proration-
ing, Eddy County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, :
seeks the institution of gas prorationing in the West Atoka-Morrow S

Qs Paocl Y«‘JR" Counte  Nows Mavica .
y &CCY Lount T NeW JeNICOo:
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Docket No. 25-72

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - NOVEMBER 1, 1972

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Elvis A.
Utz, Alternate Examiner: ; :

CASE 4835: (Continued from the September 27, 1372, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for compulsory pooling,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface of
the ground down to and including the Pennsylvanian formation under-
lying the S/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 26 East,
South Carlsbad Field area, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled 1980 feet from the South and East lines of
said Section 13. Also to be considered will be the costs of drilling
said well, a charge for the risk involved, a provision for the
allocation of actual operating costs, and the estublishment of
charges for supervigion of said well.

CASE 4849: Application of Harding 0il Company for pool creation, special rules
therefor, and discovery allowable, Lea County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, ‘In the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new pool
for the production of oil from the Atoka formation for its Shipp
Well No. 4 located in Unit 1 of Section 11, Township 17 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New.Mexico; &nd the promulgation of
special rules therefor, including a provision for 80-acre spacing
and proration units. Applicant further seeks the assignment of
a discovery allowdble of approximately 58,310 barrels of oil to
said well.

“"CASE “4850: . Appiiééfibﬁibf“bilpdtt'Oil:Coipéistioﬁ for amendment'ofipbol rules,

Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause,
seeks the amendment of Rule 2 (a) and Rule 7 of the special rules
governing the Double L-Queen Associated Pool, Chaves County, New
Mexico, to increase the size of a standard gas well proration unit
from 160 acres to 320 acres and a correeponding increase in the gas
allowable.

CASE 4843: (Qontinued from the October 17, 19721 Examiner Heatigg)

Application of Dalport 0i1 Corporaiion for designation of a

special gas area and special rules therefor, Chaves County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks tlie desig-
nation of the Southeast Chaves Queer. G.:-Area comprising all of
Townships 12 and 13 South, Ranges 30 and 31 East, Township 14 South,
Ranges 29, 30 and 31 East, and Township 15 South, Ranges 29 and"

30 East.

Applicant further seeks the promulgation of special rules for
said area including a provision for 320-acre spacing for gas
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CASE 4851:

CASE 4853:

d

CASE 4854:

N

wells, location of gas wells in conformance with the Southeast
New Mexico 320-acre gas well location rules, and classification
of wells as gas wells at a gas-liquid ratio of 30,000 or more.
011 wells in said area would be governed by the atatewide rules.

Application of Texaco Inc. for a unit agreement, Lea County, New ,V”,;N‘a_v

Hexico. Appiicant, in ‘the above-styled cause, seeks approval of
& unit area comprising 1400 acres, more or less, of state lands

in Sections 1, 2, 11, and 12, Township 18 South, Range 34 East,

Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Texaco Inc. for a pressure maintenance project and
special rules therefor, Lea County, New Mexico. ‘Applicent, in the

_ above~styled cause, seeks to institute a pressure maintenance project

in the.Vacuum Grayburg-San Andres Pool by the. injection of water
‘through 8 wells at orthodox and unorthodox locations’ in Sections 1
and 2, Township 18 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, ew Mexico.
Applicant further seeks authority to drill 8 producing wells within
the boundaries of said project at unorthodox locations and the
aseignment of a bonus allowable to said project.

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for smendment ¢f gas well
testing procedures, San Juan Basin, New Mexico. _Applicant, in. the.
above~-styled cause, seeks’ the amendment of the gas well testing
procedures for the San Juan Basin, New Mexico, promulgated by Oxder
No. R-333~F, as amended, to remove the requirement for annual
deliverability and shut~in pressure tests for marginal wella.

Application of Dugan Production Corporation to commingle gas produc-

_tion prior to metering, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in

the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle gas produced .
from wells located in Sections 25, 26, 35, and 36. Township 28 North,
Range 15 West, undesignated Pictured C {f£5 gas pool; San Juan County,
New Mexico, prior to metering said gas, as an exception to Rule 403

of the Commisuion Rulee and Regulations.




Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexica 88201

October 10, 1972

W"Bﬁgﬁi'?Eﬁﬁﬁéﬁibﬁ”ﬁéiﬁﬁf&fibn" ) ’/zﬁz¢¢k”/

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 | /é& [ 28 2 4‘?4’/’7-

0. Box 234

.

Re: Navajo Tribal lease

14-20-603-2015
Gentlemsn‘
Your letter of September 26, 1972 requests approval to commingle

all gas from lease Navajo tribal 14-20-603-2015 in secs. 25, 26,
35, and 36, T. 28 N., R, 15 W., San Juan Oounty, New Mexico.

~As set forth in your letter, all wells wculd be produced into

your Raven Area Pipeline, a compressor set and the gds trans-
ported to Rl Paso's pipeline in the NWk sec. 35, T. 28 N., R. 14 W,
vhere all gas would be metered. Gas that is metered at the one
Gallup well would be subtracted from the total and the remainder
allocated back to the Picturad Cliffs wells based on iudividual
tests.

- Your request is hereby ®pproved subject to llke approval by the

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission,

v

Sincerely yours,

< {ORIE, Sal 0 2o ey

- N. O. PREDERICK
- Area 011 and Gas Supervisor

cc:
- NMOCC, Santa Fe V//
“Farmington
Accounts
File

ij(‘g /r

/J /0777/
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RAVEN AREA PIPELINE SRALLOW PICTURED CLIFFS PROJECT
| lovean PrOJUCTION
| R a 5 CONTRACT NO,
14=20~603-2015
|2° PIPE SECTION CORNER ' | |
; N.44'55'w..§33.98'~ A / . S o !
o WELL 352 +24.0 : - | A
Pot. inc, #1 - / o / v - e |
Proposed .
Compressor .
Sife S
5 . - .
. | =
9 H » ) - [a ogliE : ;
EEY - ) O .
! = _ .
» ’E_-.’L 1, 657 6/9‘ ‘. : ‘
HE] . f
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455 1 B 35 ! 36 31 -
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| ROCK TOWNSHIP CORNER ]_/ / : I
OUGAN PRODUCTION oA at o / |
| CONTRACT NO. 14-20-603=2015 $.03°09°E., 843.6 ! !
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: . T EFORE EXAMINER STAMETS S
| OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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_THOMAS A. GUGAN
President
Home- 325-5694

JIA JACOBS
vioce-Pregident
Home 325-8353

DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP.

709 Bloomfield Road ’ -
Telephone 325-0238

Post Offlce Box 234 Area Code 505

FARMINGTON, NEW HEXICO .
87401 et

Mr. Enery Afnold ( LR X 1&@_

0i1.Conservation Commission _ Ok grs“ i goM\
1000 Rio Brazos Road o N DIST' 3 /4
_ Aztec, New Mexico 87410 (fjiégze«‘§ﬁ§f5 ;y’ ) e’

]
Dear Emery:

We have developed a shallow Pictured C1iffs gas sand on our Pet. Inc.
lease, which comprises most of sections 25, 26,35, and 36 in Township
28 North, Range 15 West, San, Juan County, New Mexico. The producing
sand in the Pictured Cliffs formation is thin - 10' to 15' thick, at

a depth of 575' to 650' - and the wellhead shut-in surface pressure is
131 psig. The welis should produce 25 to 100 MCF/day against 35 psi
backpressure.

- We presently have two wells completed in the sand and pronose to drill
an -..itional four or five wells, set a compressor, and deplete the gas
that is in this Pictured Cliffs reservoir. We are enclosing a plat
showing the present wells and the proposed wells.

E1 Paso Natural Gas Company will ot connect the wells to their system
because of the small reserves. Because of the low bottom-hole pressure
-.and the small amountﬂﬁffﬁét“sand;“thé-retoyerable:gasrwi1!;be.muchﬁlgss
than other Pictured CTiffs reservoirs, so it will be imperative that we

develop this prospect with the lowest possible investment. :

We are asking permission to produce the wells into our Raven Area Pipe-
1ine without metering the gas from the individual wells. The cost of
metering the wells individually would jeopardize the economics of this
project. We will meter the gas from Pet. Inc. #1, which is a Gallup
cdhp]gtiqn, anq;the'totaT gas will be metered where we sell it to £1 Paso,

ifiVE“miles’Trbm*iéa$e*iﬂ'the*ﬂﬁ/4fSéGticn:35,«TcwnshipLZS;NQtth,;Béhgﬁw
14 West. We will be able to allocate total Pictured Cliffs gas back to
the lease-and divide it among the wells by individual well tests that
could be run annually.

Sincerely,

e Mg

fhomas A. Dugan

i
!

dw |
enc. 1 (o S A

SEIL

s o . ‘
DECKET MAILED” ™~ DOCKEY wmm/ L
L/': / /7 hﬁhr/g//iii’
Date b~ oo ek B
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RAVEN AREA PIPELINE SHALLOW PICTURED CLIFFS PROJECT
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WELL 362 + 24.0
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

-~ IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING .

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

APPLICATION OF DUGAN PRODUCTION Order No. R~ Y9453
CORPORATION TO COMMINGLE GAS —_—
PRODUCTION PRIOR TO METERING,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

- ORDER OF THE COMMISSICHN

e

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 29 ' 1972 ;

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this .day of December , 1972, the Commission,

‘and the racommendations of the Examiner, and ‘being fully advised

- in the premises,

FINDS:

(i) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2} That the applicant, Dugan Production Corporatian, is

the owner operator of the Pet. Inc. lease in Sections 23,26, 2%,

4 and 36, Township 28 Noxth, Range 15 West, NMPM, San Juan County,

New Mexico.

a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,

3

N p—
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Case No. 4854
Order No. R-

(3) That the applicant has completed 6 wells on said lease
cind. one w(/ /in Yhe oo/o-- @0//.,,) /7aa
in a non-prorated undesignated Pictured Cliffs Pool, and is the

llsole operator in said pools .,

(4) That the applicant proposes to install a low pressure

plpellne system to gather the productlon from said wells, and to

 duird v Ha alforvsaid ! Pichoa I gii—wziel fo meber- RGN
J‘::j»c\lu: P4 o sombine i/ k’ls‘fr M Pllw e/a%’roéta‘uw ’zy,-n‘/e '
;,,“1‘ P ;m,le salzs m&/c-r, AR TNy e Sl Lriined LV ‘bf‘ o~

- on y‘h 'é'&o‘rf lf’ /a’rfoa/m »l// '/9{:‘;,

'compress the productlon for sale lnto a hlgh pressire plpellne.

(,) ﬂ;f -r{.. ;,/:e:tnf' ."B&k’ “ﬂl"l 46 donmmyk.

|
Yhe ge8 pro-

brose ey Anlmss Ve MM/"“,A;:M 4//0;4/,.., o Foe ,m/“,, ‘0?/(3

‘ 3ha Qpﬂupo J
(6) That gas reserves under the Pet. Inc. lease in eaid

Pictured Cliffsngas Fool are of a low marginal nature and that.
to re&uire metering of the productiOn/from the Pictured Cliffs

wells could seriously affect the practicability of the proposed

projegt. elall sotils in cae *
IPs 64’7)”" ’“.tl:“ﬁc ‘ “,,.f-’ /4’; ding tevkings. -»!&rg‘éf'ﬁ,ﬁty47€: ‘rlt’: ,"A«nq’ f
: & That approval of the -application will permlt the produc—

tion from its wells on the Pet. Inc. lease, in Sections 25, 26, 35,
and 36, Townshlo 28 North, Range 16 Wecst, e IPll, URdeSighabede

rictured—€tifes~Roed , San Juan County, New Mexico. o d

V’/aplﬁtl“‘%ﬂ’"” /7‘5 /9(7[' Y e, /(QJ( M’(/[C // /DCuYLec/
Ll”/'é p% tom 26 Seod Vewns /'/) an o /aq/t/,—)

Fre- Pe R o™ V{ MCV.) 77?1;(/( o
O o~@ //fl/ /%o/mj"" 7 < y
‘Q:/[‘vler #7¢ ?Lfr: ) U:M 7% <o """’ﬂ/v </ /9 %ﬂf

C/f/ Foo / 9/90/90%0'14 .

72 rod oA
(37/2f That the commlngledéproductlon shall be metered SR
from’ VBe 0Of0 “Go Ml o P/ subVreid 60 d Ve f(?ﬂouyglf,-
allocated to the individual wells in accordance with the most
recent well tests required under U#) below.
AR 2 ‘
\,(Z) y, //Cazv/ /3 / V{;,— Quworz:xt (.-/ Vb COeve s m

wi'

tion of gas which might not otherwise be recoveréd and will not -5
: . ; : -
e T ) e
harm~corre;ative rights nor cause waste. az,_
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 3
5
(D) That the applicant, Dugan Productlon Corporatlon, is 4§
. _ Pichured Cliffs 1Sl
hereby authorized to commingle, prior to measurement, thedproduc- :; b

m—
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Case No. 4854
Order No. R-

(46 That within 30 days after the date of connection of any
»)

’S;ll to the applicant's Pet. Inc. lease commingled gathering system
ahd'dufing'the months of April and Oétober, thereafter, the
operator shall conduct a prd@uctivity test on -said well. The

test shall be.conducted in a manner appro?ed by the énperviédt~

of  the Commission

conditions closely approximating normal production conditions.

 PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the Secretary-Director of the Com-

missjén may approve an extension of the test period when an
appiication for the samemhas been received and the evidence indicate
that sqéh exFenSionuis warranted.
v(i% ’Co;ies ofhall productivity-tésts requireé under (gg abovg
shall Be submitted to the Commissioh's Aztec district office.
ég) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the éntry
of such further orders as the Commiésion may deem necessary. G

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

degignated.
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